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Ramsey, Annette

From: Filing [filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:24 PM
To: . . . JRamsey, Annette

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE

e

THE CREDIT ALLIANCE CORP
P10000011359 .
M{\‘!‘LING ADDRESS IS: PO BCX 700714 — MIAMI, FL 33170

STATEWIDE MORTGAGE & LENDING CORP.
P10000010986
MAILING ADDRESS IS: PO BOX 942052 — MIAMI, FL 33194

THANK YOU SO MUCH AND HAVE A GREAT DAY,
YANET

From: Ramsey, Annette [mailto:ARamsey@dos.state.fl.us
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:16 PM

To: Filing

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE

Sure send it onl!

Piease take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve| and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Filing [mailto:filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 12:50 PM
To: Ramsey, Annette

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

HI ANNETTE, | HOPE YOUR DOING WELL ...

CAN | BOTHER YOU FOR AN ADDRESS CHANGE | HAVE FOR A CLIENT OF MINE??

PLEASE LET ME KNOW THANK YOU,

s,
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Yanet Avila

Express Corporate Filing Service, Inc.
1000 Ponce De Leon Blvd Ste: 101
Coral Gables, FI 33134

Ph: 305-444-4994

Fax: 305-444-4977



